
Sophie Lines <viamed.sophie.lines@gmail.com>

RE: MAX-125M PART 0110468
1 message

Higgins, Mark <Mark.Higgins@gov.im> Fri, Feb 7, 2025 at 12:33 PM
To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Hello Sophie,

 

I have attached a purchase order for the oxygen cells, but added onto it that the carriage would be included. Once you
know what the carriage is let me know and I can make a note of it this side so things are paid smoothly.

 

Thanks for your help, Mark.

 

 

M Higgins

Mark Higgins

EBME Supervisor

Public Estates and Housing Division | Department of Infrastructure | Isle of Man Government |

Nobles Hospital | The Strang | Braddan | IM4 4RJ

 

Telephone 01624 650593 Mobile 07624 398933

e-mail: mark.higgins@gov.im

 

www.gov.im/infrastructure

www.twitter.com.iominfra and www.facebook.com/iominfrastructure

 

 

 

 

From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 07 February 2025 12:02
To: Higgins, Mark <Mark.Higgins@gov.im>
Subject: Re: MAX-125M PART 0110468

 

Caution: This email is from an external sender. Please take care before opening any attachments or following any links. 

Dear Mark,
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The current price breaks for part number 0110468 (MAX-125M Oxygen Sensor) are as follows:

 

1 unit - £99.30

2 units - £96.90 each

3-10 units - £94.40 each

11+ units - £89.50 each

 

All prices exclude VAT. 

 

If you were to increase your order to 11 units, they would cost £89.50 each.

 

With regards to carriage - unfortunately Isle of Man falls under UPS's "Extended Surcharge Area" for which there would be a
carriage charge applicable - we would be able to advise you of this cost upon receipt of your government purchase order.

 

If you have any further questions please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Kind regards

Sophie Lines

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be
answered, but please continue to use email where possible. 

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Emailsophie.lines@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542
Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582
Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer
-----------------
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It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.
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unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535
634542
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----------------

 

 

On Fri, Feb 7, 2025 at 11:56 AM Higgins, Mark <Mark.Higgins@gov.im> wrote:

Hello Sophie,

 

We can place an order with a government purchase order if that is ok? We sometimes use a purchase card, but this
would be over the limit for that. Would the cost of this cell for 10 be the individual cost multiplied by 10 only, or is
there a postage to the Isle of Man on top?
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Thanks again, Mark.

 

 

 

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
Sent: 07 February 2025 11:20
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

 

Thank you for your email. I have just looked into this for you, and whilst we do not have them in stock currently,  we are
expecting these by the end of this month. However, we cannot hold stock for you unless we have a Purchase order on the
system. 

 

If you would like to place your order for 10 units, we would be able to advise you of an estimated delivery date at the time
of processing. 

 

If you have any further questions please do not hesitate to contact me.  

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
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On Fri, Feb 7, 2025 at 9:56 AM Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Higgins, Mark <Mark.Higgins@gov.im>
Date: Fri, 7 Feb 2025 at 09:50
Subject: MAX-125M PART 0110468
To: info@viamed.co.uk <info@viamed.co.uk>

 

Hello there,

 

Could you give me an idea when you will have the MAX-125M (part number 0110468) oxygen fuel cells in stock? We
need to order 10 of them as soon as available.

 

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
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WARNING: This email message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may be subject to legal privilege. You must not copy or deliver it to
any other person or use the contents in any unauthorised manner without the express permission of the sender. If you are not the intended addressee of
this e-mail, please delete it and notify the sender as soon as possible.

No employee or agent is authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of any of the Departments or Statutory Boards of the Isle of Man
Government with any party by e-mail without express written confirmation by a Manager of the relevant Department or Statutory Board.

RAAUE: S’preevaadjagh yn çhaghteraght post-l shoh chammah’s coadanyn erbee currit marish as ta shoh coadit ec y leigh. Cha nhegin diu coipal ny cur
eh da peiagh erbee elley ny ymmydey yn chooid t’ayn er aght erbee dyn kied leayr veih’n choyrtagh. Mannagh nee shiu yn enmyssagh kiarit jeh’n phost-l
shoh, doll-shiu magh eh, my sailliu, as cur-shiu fys da’n choyrtagh cha leah as oddys shiu.

Cha nel kied currit da failleydagh ny jantagh erbee conaant y yannoo rish peiagh ny possan erbee lesh post-l er son Rheynn ny Boayrd Slattyssagh erbee
jeh Reiltys Ellan Vannin dyn co-niartaghey scruit leayr veih Reireyder y Rheynn ny Boayrd Slattyssagh t’eh bentyn rish.

Viamed order 070225.pdf
71K
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